
TO: CATSO Coordinating Committee 

 

FROM: CATSO Staff 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing: CATSO FY 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP) Amendment 

 

DATE: December 4, 2025   

 

Attached is a proposed amendment to the adopted CATSO FY 2026-2029 TIP. This 

amendment is necessary to add additional Federal Highway Administration 

Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) funds for a University of Missouri project to 

rehabilitate the existing pedestrian bridge over Providence Road/Missouri Route 163. 

This project has a total budget of $682,286, of which $412,730 is TAP funding.  

 

Previous Technical Committee Action 

 
At their November 4, 2025 meeting, the CATSO Technical Committee reviewed the 

proposed amendment. After discussion, the Committee passed a motion recommending 

that the CATSO Coordinating Committee formally approve the TIP amendment after 

holding a public hearing at their December 4, 2025 meeting.  

 

Suggested Coordinating Committee Action 
 

After review of the amendment, and making any recommendations for revisions/edits, 

hold a public hearing, and then pass a motion approving the proposed CATSO TIP 

amendment.  


